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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp
Sent: Friday, February 04, 2011 7:.47 AM

To: ‘iclaire@strato.net' / 7 6 5
Subject: RE: update records /i D

The request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuausly assessing and impreving the level and quality of services provided 1o you.
Simply click on the link to the “DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey "
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From: jclaire@strato.net [mailto:jclaire@strato. net]
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 1:48 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: update records

My name is JoAnn Atchley and my Business name is JoAnn Atchley Realty. Could you please update your records to
include my FEIVEIN number on your website. It is 30-066-2974. If you have any guestions my email address is
jclaire@strato.net or my phone number is 863-655-2308

Thank You

JoAnn Atchley
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